Paola Harlow <pharlow@bpd.org>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 3 Mar 2020 18:28:55 +0000

An electronic check was performed by me on this date and yielded no
findings.

This is a local check only, specific to the Burlington Police
Department in Massachusetts.

Thank you

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:22 PM

To: Paola Harlow

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Good afternoon,

I am writing to follow up with this public records request. Please let
me know when we can have a responsive answer.

Thank you.

Best,
Emiliano
Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
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| Youtube

“Join us to celebrate 100 years of defending freedom at the ACLU

Centennial Gala on Sat, May 9 — RSVP today!
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From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14,2020 11:51 AM
To: pharlow@bpd.org

Cc: Taisha Lazare >

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,

Please see attached.

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

Website
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